

MOHAMAD HAMDAN

Head of special Orthopedic and Spine Surgery, Senior Consultant of Orthopedic and Trauma Surgery at Helios Kliniken Mittelweser. Expertise in Spine Surgery including Trauma, degenerative und tumor surgery of the Spine. Expertise in Reconstructive Surgery of the Hip, Knee and Shoulder. Certified Foot Surgeon from German Assosiation of Foot Surgery.



WORK EXPERIENCE

- Jul 2019 - Present** **Head of special orthopedic Section und Spine Surgery**
Helios Kliniken Mittelweser, Nienburg
Senior Operator Spine surgery, Arthroplasty and Foot Surgery (Over 400 Operations/year, including over 150 Spine Operation per Year und almost 100 primary and revision Arthroplasty of the hip, knee and shoulder)
Extensive Spine Surgery including Surgery of the cervical, thoracic and lumbar Spine and wide range of diseases including degenerative, trauma and tumor surgery of the Spine. Expertise in Shoulder Arthroplasty including Himarthroplasty, anatomical and reverse Shoulder Arthroplasty as well as Revision Surgery of the Shoulder Arthroplasty. Expertise in Hip Arthroplasty including revision Surgery. Certified food surgeon with broad Spectrum of foot Suergy including hinfot surgery and reconstructive Surgery of the Foot. Leading & Attending Physician for a 45-bed-ward with various orthopaedic and spine disorders. Care of patients with severe trauma, Co-supervision of the I.C.U. and participation in the critical care management.
- Oct 2018 - Jun 2019** **Consultant Spine Surgery**
Auguste Viktoria Klinik, Bad Oeynhausen
Consultant Spine Surgery and Spine Deformity Surgery, Auguste Viktoria Klinik, Affiliated Hospital of Hannover University, Department of Spine Surgery that includes 120 Beds and over 800 Spine Operations per Year
- Sep 2016 - Sep 2019** **Consultant of Special Orthopedic Surgery and Spine Surgery**
Bathildiskrankenhaus Bad Pyrmont, Bad Pyrmont
Consultant of orthopaedic Spine Surgery and special orthopaedic Surgery, including Arthroplast y Surgery, Arthroscopic Surgery of Knee, Shoulder and Ankle Joint as well as deformity Foot Surgery.
- Apr 2014 - Aug 2016** **Resident of Orthopedic and Trauma Suergy**
Auguste Viktoria Klinik, Bad Oeynhausen
Resident and Specialist of Orthopaedic and Spine Surgery. Teaching Hospital of the University of Hannover and Bochum
- Jan 2012 - May 2016** **Resident of Trauma Suergy**
Zollernalbkrinikum, Balingen
Resident of Orthopaedic and Trauma Surgery at Zollernalbkrinikum in Balingen, Germany. Teaching Hospital of the University of Tubingen



EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

- Jul 2002 - Jul 2019** **Bachelor of medicine and surgery, M.B.B.S.**
University of Jordan, Amman
- Jul 2009 - Apr 2016** **German Board of Orthopedic and Trauma Surgery**
German Medical Association in Münster, Münster
over six years of training in different teaching Institution. Including Rotation in Vascular Surgery, Interdisciplinary intensive care unit and General Surgery.



PERSONAL

- Name**
Mohamad Hamdan
- Address**
Am Nordbahnhof, 2
32545 Bad Oeynhausen
- Phone number**
004917673817321
- Email**
mhmhamdan@gmail.com

On-call duties (2-3 times weekly), Practicing sonography of abdomen and retroperitoneum (FAST) in the ER. Practice in radiological procedures including CT-scan, X-ray findings.

Appropriation of the fundamentals, indications and findings on MRI

○ Feb 2019

Jordanian Board of Orthopedic and Trauma Surgery
Jordan medical Council, Amman

○ Oct 2012

German Diploma / Certificate in Emergency medicine
German medical Association Südwürttemberg, Reutlingen



COURSES

○ Jul 2018

Basic Spine Certificate and Eurospine Certificate
German Association of Spine Surgery

○ Sep 2020 - Jul 2020

Certificate of Foot Surgery (DAF)
German Association of Foot Surgery

○ Oct 2018

120 hours Diploma Sport Medicine course from German Association of Sport medicine
Damp

○ Sep 2018

Master course Hip-Arthroplasty
German Association of Arthroplasty